

Proposed Responses

IEEE P802.3cy D1.3 10G+ Auto Task Force 4th Task Force review comments

CI **FM** SC **FM** P8 L13 # 309
Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors
Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D** bucket
missing "Task"
SuggestedRemedy
Change: Electrical Auto Force Chair
To: Electrical Auto Task Force Chair
Proposed Response Response Status **W**
PROPOSED ACCEPT.

CI **FM** SC **FM** P8 L14 # 308
Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors
Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D** bucket
Add TF Vice Chair
SuggestedRemedy
Add: Natalie Wienckowski, IEEE P802.3cy 10G+ Electrical Auto Task Force Vice Chair
Proposed Response Response Status **W**
PROPOSED ACCEPT.

CI **FM** SC **FM** P10 L3 # 303
Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors
Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D** bucket
Change title in box to new title
SuggestedRemedy
Change: Physical Layer Specifications and Management Parameters for greater than 10 Gb/s Electrical Automotive Ethernet.
To: Physical Layer Specifications and Management Parameters for 25 Gb/s Electrical Automotive Ethernet
Proposed Response Response Status **W**
PROPOSED ACCEPT.

CI **FM** SC **FM** P12 L35 # 313
Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors
Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D** bucket
update amendment order
SuggestedRemedy
Change Amendment 7 to Amendment 8 for cw and reorder list
Proposed Response Response Status **W**
PROPOSED ACCEPT.

CI **FM** SC **FM** P12 L41 # 314
Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors
Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D** bucket
SuggestedRemedy
Change Amendment 8 to Amendment 7 for cz and reorder list
Proposed Response Response Status **W**
PROPOSED ACCEPT.

CI **FM** SC **FM** P12 L45 # 315
Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors
Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D** bucket
SuggestedRemedy
Delete 802.3da from list
Proposed Response Response Status **W**
PROPOSED ACCEPT.

CI **FM** SC **FM** P12 L51 # 316
Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors
Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D** bucket
SuggestedRemedy
Change Amendment 10 to Amendment 9 for cy and reorder list
Proposed Response Response Status **W**
PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Proposed Responses

IEEE P802.3cy D1.3 10G+ Auto Task Force 4th Task Force review comments

Cl 45 SC 45.2.3 P30 L1 # 294
Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors
Comment Type T Comment Status D bucket

SuggestedRemedy

Delete 45.2.3 as this is copied from ch without changes.

Proposed Response Response Status W
PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 105 SC 105.2 P43 L25 # 299
Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors
Comment Type E Comment Status D bucket

SuggestedRemedy

Delete Note regarding table width

Proposed Response Response Status W
PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 105 SC 105.6 P44 L45 # 301
Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors
Comment Type E Comment Status D bucket

SuggestedRemedy

Delete

Proposed Response Response Status W
PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 165 SC 165.1.3 P46 L34 # 305
Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors
Comment Type E Comment Status D bucket

SuggestedRemedy

Change: The 25GBASE-T1 PHYs utilize
To: The 25GBASE-T1 PHY utilizes

Proposed Response Response Status W
PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 165 SC 165.1.3 P47 L3 # 293
Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors
Comment Type E Comment Status D bucket

SuggestedRemedy

Between 3rd and 4th paragraph add "NOTE—Annex K defines optional alternative terminology for "master" and "slave".

Proposed Response Response Status W
PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 165 SC 165.4 P96 L3 # 295
Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors
Comment Type T Comment Status D bucket

SuggestedRemedy

Delete Figure 165-21

Proposed Response Response Status W
PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 165 SC 165.4.3.1 P108 L35 # 333
Jonsson, Ragnar Marvell
Comment Type E Comment Status D bucket

SuggestedRemedy

A note was dropped during comment resolution for draft 1.2. This note is probably unnecessary, but a possible text for the note is suggested.
If the note is needed, the suggested text for the note is: NOTE – the receiver can be expected to ignore the first 150 ns following a transition to quiet refresh signaling.

Proposed Response Response Status W
PROPOSED ACCEPT IN PRINCIPLE.

Use the text of the proposed note.

Proposed Responses

IEEE P802.3cy D1.3 10G+ Auto Task Force 4th Task Force review comments

Cl 165 SC 165.5.3 P117 L 30 # 310
 Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors
 Comment Type E Comment Status D bucket
 SuggestedRemedy
 Delete Editor's Note
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 165 SC 165.5.3 P117 L 34 # 311
 Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors
 Comment Type E Comment Status D bucket
 SuggestedRemedy
 Delete Editor's Note
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 165 SC 165.5.3 P117 L 42 # 312
 Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors
 Comment Type E Comment Status D bucket
 SuggestedRemedy
 Delete Editor's Note
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 165 SC 165.5.4 P120 L 45 # 307
 Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors
 Comment Type E Comment Status D bucket
 SuggestedRemedy
 Delete Editorial Note in yellow highlight.
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 165 SC 165.6 P124 L 52 # 331
 Zimmerman, George CME Consulting/various
 Comment Type E Comment Status D bucket
 "25GBASE-T1 make extensive use of the management" usage error - should be "makes extensive use"
 SuggestedRemedy
 change "make extensive" to "makes extensive"
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 165 SC 165.7.1.1 P125 L 37 # 296
 Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors
 Comment Type E Comment Status D bucket
 Delete Editor's Note
 SuggestedRemedy
 Delete Editor's Note
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 165 SC 165.11.4.3.6 P148 L 27 # 326
 Zimmerman, George CME Consulting/various
 Comment Type E Comment Status D bucket
 "prior to MultiGBASE-T1 link training" - the link training is specific to the PHY
 SuggestedRemedy
 delete "MultiGBASE-T1" in the description of PICS PLS7
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 165A SC 165A.2 P157 L 14 # 297
 Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors
 Comment Type E Comment Status D bucket
 SuggestedRemedy
 Delete Editor's Note
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Proposed Responses

IEEE P802.3cy D1.3 10G+ Auto Task Force 4th Task Force review comments

CI 165A SC 165A.4 P158 L 40 # 298
Wienckowski, Natalie General Motors
Comment Type E Comment Status D bucket

SuggestedRemedy

Delete Editor's Note

Proposed Response Response Status W

PROPOSED ACCEPT.